List of Exit-Entry Bureaus in the jurisdiction of Guangzhou

GUANGDONG PROVINCE

GUANGZHOU

Exit-Entry Bureau

Add: TMTTARIREE S 155 ST T ST KE

No. 155 Jiefang Nan Lu, Guangzhou

Tel: 96897/96110110 (1 RMB per minute) 9:00-12:00, 14:00-5:00 (Mon.- Fri.)
Website: http://www.gdcrj.com/

SHENZHEN

Exit-Entry Bureau

Tel: 0755 - 84465459 or 0755-84465490 or 0755-95000100 from 9:00-18:00 (Mon.- Fri.)
Add: FRINT WX fRis 4018 5 H NI HLAL

No. 4018, Jie Fang Rd, Luo Hu District, Shenzhen

DONGGUAN

Exit-Entry Bureau

Add: REETTRME I 3 52/ R NBE A 2R

No. 3 Dongcheng South Rd, Dongcheng District, Dongguan
Tel: 0769-22480020 8:00-12:00, 14:30-17:30 (Mon.- Fri.)
Website: http://www.gdcrj.com/

JIANGMEN

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0750-3306682

Add: TLITHEL X T i 22 5

No. 22 Huanshi 2" Rd, Pengjiang District, Jiangmen
Website: http://www.zhbj.gov.cn

HUIZHOU

Exit-Entry Bureau

Add: BN TEAL =BT e %

Sanxin South Rd, Jiang Bei, Huizhou

Telephone: 0752—2811277 (Mon-Fri) 8:30-12:0014:00-17:00

ZHUHAI

Exit-Entry Bureau

Tel: 0756-8640525

Add: BT &N X AR 493 5

No. 493, Xianghua Rd, Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai
Website: http://www.zhbj.gov.cn

ZHONGSHAN

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0760-23188872

Add: i X A B
Website: http://www.zscrj.com/



http://www.gdcrj.com/
http://www.gdcrj.com/
http://www.zhbj.gov.cn/
http://www.zhbj.gov.cn/
http://www.zscrj.com/

FOSHAN

Entry and Exit Bureau of Foshan

Tel: 0757-83335602

Add: LTI X VL R g 215 SOk oRE 2 #%
Website: http://www.fs.gdcig.gov.cn

FUJIAN PROVINCE

FUZHOU

Exit-Entry Bureau

FEER A AN T B X A3 g 109 5

109 Beihuan Zhong Lu, Fuzhou City, Fujian Province

Tel: 0591- 8782 1104 8:00-12:00, 14:30-17:30 (Mon.- Fri.)

XIAMEN

Exit-Entry Bureau

JE 1] A X B 64 52— ARSI KB (B0 K 57)

64 Zhenhai Lu, Siming District, Xiamen City, Fujian Province
Tel: 0592-2022329 8:00-11:45 15:00-17:15, (Mon.- Fri.)

GUANGXI AUTONOMOUS REGION

NANNING

Exit-Entry Bureau

Tel: 0771-2891264 (Mon-Thur) 9:00-16:30 (Fri) 9:00-12:00
FHREEE 0 4 SLEA%

No. 4 Xi Er Li, Xiuling Rd, Nanning City

GUILIN

Exit-Entry Bureau

FEARTT G2 Xt 5K [ % 16 5

No. 16 Shijia Yuan Lu, Qixing District, Guilin City, Guangxi

Tel: 0773-5829930 (Mon-Thur) 8:30-12:00 14:00-17:00 (Fri) 8:30-12:00

HAINAN PROVINCE

HAIKOU

Exit-Entry Bureau

Ok 43 5

43 Jinlong Lu, Haikou City, Hainan Province

Telephone: 0898-68590746 (Mon-Fri) 8:30-12:00 13:30-17:00

SANYA
Exit-Entry Bureau

Add: =T HifE# 1 5k
Municipal Government Compound, 1 Yuya Avenue, Sanya, Hainan


http://www.fs.gdciq.gov.cn/

Tel: 0898-88868093 (Mon-Fri) 8:30-12:00 14:00-17:00
YUNNAN PROVINCE

KUNMING

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0871-3017872

Add: BT LR 411 SHiA R A 14 1%

14/F PSB Building, No. 411 Beijing Rd, Kunming
Website: http://www.kmcrj.com/

LIJIANG

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0888-5188437

Add: FRYLTHHEAEEIR = #5141
Qingyun Rd, Xiang He Li Town, Lijiang
Website: http://wgb.km.gov.cn

DALI

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0872-2110632

Add: KHETEILH% 148 5

No. 148 Cangshan Rd, Dali
Website: http://www.crjyn.net

XISHUANGBANNA

Entry and Exit Bureau

Tel: 0691-2167059

Add: TUXURANERIER B 6 M ST SRR 13 S AR RIMAEN

PSB Building, No. 13 Jingde Rd, Jinghong City, Xishuangbanna
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